

TANYA ESCALER

www.tanyaescaler.com
tanyaescaler@gmail.com

PROFILE

An artist with innate talent that extends from designing and modeling to painting and creative writing with experience as a designer, model, entrepreneur and restaurateur, a creative arts teacher, an advertising account executive, a contributing writer, and a consultant in the fields of fashion and politics. A graduate of the Assumption College with a degree in Mass Communications majoring in Advertising and Public Relations who furthered self-taught artistry through formal instruction in fine arts at the Philippine Women's University and an intensive summer workshop at the National Art School in Sydney, Australia.

EXPERIENCE

Artist **2008 - Present**
Manila, Philippines

A painter of pictures and words with a distinct style where personal emotional experience is expressed. A commissioned artist and exhibitor that publicly displays one's work in art galleries and art boutiques.

Creative Arts Teacher and Creativity Workshop Facilitator, MY MASTERPIECE MOVEMENT **2009**
Manila, Philippines

Part of an extraordinary community of teaching-artists who spark a culture of creativity through the arts. A creator and teacher in creativity classes for teens and creator and facilitator of workshops for adults.

Consultant, OFFICE OF CONGRESSWOMAN NAIDA B. ANGPING District III Manila **2007 - Present**
Manila, Philippines

Consultant and Designer, I LOVE YOU **2006 - 2008**
Manila, Philippines

The creative and unique underground basement store of Corinne Ching Mimi Sason and Sharon Atillo. A design consignor and business consultant who handled advertising and public relations for the store.

Designer and Proprietor, MUNDI **2004 - 2006**
Boracay, Philippines

Creator of Mundi, a lifestyle boutique on a tropical island of ethnic pieces and handcrafted designs. The jewelry designer, international merchandising buyer and manager of a retail establishment.

Restaurateur, MRS. MOON TAKE AWAY **2002 - 2003**
Boracay, Philippines

Owner of Mrs. Moon Take Away, a Chinese take-out restaurant on a tropical island. The advertising director, menu designer, restaurant manager and personnel supervisor in the food industry.

Designer **2001 - Present**
Manila, Philippines

Creating handcrafted pieces with emotion and making sweet nostalgia into accessory and jewellery. The creator and designer, buyer and manufacturer, distributor and marketer of a fashion brand.

Advertising Account Executive and Contributing Writer, PULP MAGAZINE **2001 - 2002**
Manila, Philippines

PULP Magazine is a Philippine-based monthly music magazine that caters to Filipino music fans. Responsibilities included handling accounts and clients, and executing large contracts for the publication.

Model **2000 - Present**
Manila, Philippines

A commercial and fashion model appearing in editorials and print and television advertising campaigns. A talent for brands such as Close-Up, Coca-Cola, Globe, Jollibee, KFC, Nestle, Smart, SM, Tropicana.



EDUCATION

National Art School — Sydney, Australia

Painting by Chance, Intensive Summer Workshop, 2010

Philippine Women's University — Manila, Philippines

Continuing Education in Fine Arts and Psychology, 2009

The Landmark Education — Manila, Philippines

The Landmark Forum and The Landmark Forum In Action, 2008

The Cultural Center of the Philippines — Manila, Philippines

Summer Theater Workshop, 2007

Assumption College — Manila, Philippines

Bachelor of Arts, Mass Communication with a Major in Advertising and Public Relations, 2000

SKILLS

Artistic Skills

a multi-media artist who creates designs, drawings, paintings, sketches and sculptures

a creative writer that paints pictures by the use of distinctive style and rhythm

a designer that molds poetic style into accessories and jewellery

an expressionist painter that plays with mediums such as acrylic, oil and watercolor

a professional model for print campaigns and television commercials

Traditional Skills

attention to detail and ability in design

produces art and work that holds beauty and quality

good verbal and written communication skill in the English language

holds experience as a host and public speaker

advertising, customer service, marketing, public relations and sales ability

an educator and instructor in art and creative writing

upstanding interpersonal skill on the managerial and personnel levels

performs volunteer work with cancer patients and street children

takes pleasure in adventure, culture and travel

REFERRALS

Congresswoman Naida B. Angping, Congresswoman of DISTRICT III MANILA
(02) 931 5381

Ms. Sharon Atillo, Proprietor of the I LOVE YOU STORE
+63 928 520 9102

Ms. Vicky Ledesma, Managing Director of PULP MAGAZINE
+63 917 810 1743



EXHIBITION

inspirare

{TO BREATHE INTO}

Acrylic on Canvas

5-12 December 2009

Mag:net Gallery

Bonifacio High Street, The Fort, Taguig City, Philippines

The Parables of the Christ

A Group Exhibition

Mixed Media on Canvas

Spoken Word Poetry

15-31 August 2009

My Little Art Place

Greenhills, San Juan, Philippines

The Resurreccion Series

Oil on Canvas

Visual Poetry

May 2009

Mag:net Gallery

Bonifacio High Street

The Fort, Taguig City, Philippines

Resurreccion

A Group Exhibition

Oil on Canvas

Visual Poetry

28 March – 15 April 2009

My Little Art Place

Greenhills, San Juan, Philippines

Art In Site Magazine Launch

The Covers Project

Oil on Canvas

17 January 2009

Ayala Museum

Makati, Philippines

Writings On The Wall

The Testimony of Tanya Escaler Through Art and Poetry

Ink Exhibit

19 November 2008

Fully Booked

Makati, Philippines

Writings On The Wall

The Testimony of Tanya Escaler Through Art and Poetry

One Woman Show

Art Installation

18 June 2008

Fully Booked

Makati, Philippines